Cc: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>; Angineh Zohrabian <angineh.zohrabian@ethree.com>
Subject: RE: Draft Exec Summary

Deliberative, FOIA exempt

Hi Aaron-

Attached is a draft that has a few edits for your consideration. One general comment that Rob had was that there does
not seem to be a discussion that directly addresses imports/exports between the regions- there may be questions
around how that was treated when trying to compare between NWEC, EnergyGPS, etc...

| sent the report to our transmission staff to read through the transmission appendix material on page 49 — 50 and
should have any edits/comments back from them by noon tomorrow.

Thanks,
Eve

From: Aaron Burdick <aaron.burdick@ethree.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 9:04 PM

To: Arne Olson <arne@ethree.com>; James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>

Cc: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>; Angineh Zohrabian <angineh.zohrabian@ethree.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Draft Exec Summary

Deliberative, FOIA exempt

And now the draft report, ready for BPA version control. Note there are a few placeholders still for some minor E3
updates.

Aaron

From: Aaron Burdick

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 9:03 PM

To: Arne Olson <arne@ethree.com>; James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>

Cc: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>; Angineh Zohrabian <angineh.zohrabian@ethree.com>
Subject: RE: Draft Exec Summary

Deliberative, FOIA exempt

Updated public summary deck attached w/ NPV values updated. We are now proposing to use the 3% NPV discount
rate, which increases the NPV. This is better representative of the public power cost of capital and more closely aligns
with the discount rates used in the Inslee/Murray report.

Report draft coming in the next email.

Aaron

From: Arne Olson <arne@ethree.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 5:47 PM

To: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>; Aaron Burdick <aaron.burdick@ethree.com>

Cc: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>; Angineh Zohrabian <angineh.zohrabian@ethree.com>
Subject: RE: Draft Exec Summary

Energy GPS study is out:

27RQADR7 RPA_2N22_NNKRKRNF.NNNNN11R



